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Date: 12 May, 2014 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

 

Subject:  Permissive Change Class II for Visonic Ltd’s V-Motion MCW 

FCC ID: WP3VMOTIONMCW 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

The product was originally authorized on June 17, 2013 for FCC certification under  

FCC ID: WP3VMOTIONMCW. 

 

The Class II Permissive change to the original product is as follows: 

 

1. The Murata saw resonator p/n: SARCC315M00KXL0R12 was replaced with 

the RFM saw resonator p/n: RO3073E-1 13 

 

The RFM saw resonator is identically electrical to the Murata resonator. 

 

The device remains electrically similar to the originally certified device. 

 

We request a Permissive Change Class II based on the above. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Arick Elshtein 

Certification Engineer 

Visonic Ltd. 

 

 

 


